

From: [THOMAS Wesley * DEQ](#)
To: [Bob Wyatt](#)
Cc: [HAFLEY Dan * DEQ](#); [NELSON Heidi * DEQ](#); [VANGLUBT Sarah * DEQ](#); [LUTEY Amber * DEQ](#); [LACEY David J * DEQ](#); [WOZAB Amanda * DEQ](#); [Mason, Carissa](#); [O'Neil, Matthew](#); [Jansen, Paul](#); [TDaigle@geiconsultants.com](#); [AAdinolfi@geiconsultants.com](#); [Patricia Dost](#); [Halah Voges](#); [Ryan Barth](#); [Kendra Skellenger](#); [Matt Davis](#); [Jen Mott](#); [Rob Ede](#); [Crystal, Mike](#); [Young, Hunter](#); [Hanna, Laura](#); [Hopman, Samantha](#); [Mike Murray](#); [Courtney Savoie](#); [Audrey Hackett](#); [Mr. David Rabbino](#); [Burr, Myron \(RESTORATION STRATEGIES LLC\)](#); [Mr. Myron Burr](#); [Myron Burr](#)
Subject: RE: Gasco OU Interim Removal Action Measure Basis of Design Report
Date: Tuesday, September 30, 2025 9:28:00 AM
Attachments: [2025-09-30_Gasco OU IRAM BODR_DEQ Comments.pdf](#)
[image001.png](#)

Bob,

DEQ has reviewed the IRAM Basis of Design Report for the Gasco OU. DEQ previously commented on several of the work plans appended to the IRAM BODR. Please revise the IRAM Basis of Design report to address our attached comments and resubmit the report. Let me know if you would like to discuss our comments further.

Thanks,

Wes

Wesley Thomas, P.E.

he, him, his [Why share pronouns?](#)

Project Manager/Environmental Engineer

O: 503-229-6932

M: 971-263-8822

Wesley.Thomas@deq.oregon.gov

From: Kendra Skellenger <kskellenger@anchorqea.com>

Sent: Friday, May 9, 2025 5:01 PM

To: THOMAS Wesley * DEQ <wesley.thomas@deq.oregon.gov>

Cc: Bob Wyatt <rjw@nwnatural.com>; Patricia Dost <pdost@pearllegalgroup.com>; Rob Ede <RobEde@EdeEnvironmental.onmicrosoft.com>; Crystal, Mike <mdcrystal@sevenson.com>; Halah Voges <hvoges@anchorqea.com>; Matt Davis <mdavis@anchorqea.com>; Ryan Barth <rbarth@anchorqea.com>; Jen Mott <jmott@anchorqea.com>; Audrey Hackett <ahackett@maulfoster.com>; Courtney Savoie <csavoie@maulfoster.com>; Mike Murray <mmurray@maulfoster.com>; Samantha Hopman <Samantha.Hopman@siltronic.com>

Subject: Gasco OU Interim Removal Action Measure Basis of Design Report

You don't often get email from kskellenger@anchorqea.com. [Learn why this is important](#)

Wes,

On behalf of NW Natural, Anchor QEA, Inc., Severson Environmental Services, Inc, and Ede Environmental, LLC are pleased to submit the *Interim Removal Action Measure Basis of Design Report* for the Gasco OU.

The report has been uploaded to SharePoint at the following location.

☐ [2025-05-09 Interim Removal Action Measure Basis of Design Report](#)

Please contact Rob Ede or me with any questions.

Thank you,

Kendra Skellenger, PE, ENV SP

Senior Managing Engineer

ANCHOR QEA

kskellenger@anchorqea.com

503.924.6179